
To:               William Graff 
From:           Steven Dayhoff 
                    Steven.Dayhoff@fcc.gov 
                FCC Equipment Authorization Branch 
 
Re:             FCC ID: PIDAIRSPAN-BSR19 
 
Applicant:              Airspan Networks (Israel) Ltd. 
Correspondence Reference Number:                24025 
731 Confirmation Number:        TC398167 
Date of Original Email:         10/26/2005 
 
Subject:        Info Request 
 
1.  Please verify if the testing was performed at the low, mid, and high channels with the 
hopping operation stopped on the channels. 
 
Careful review of the test data shows only a single carrier operating at a time for each of 
a low, middle, and high channel.  Additionally, a confirmation from the laboratory was 
obtained and uploaded as a separate attestation. 
 
2.  Although the Rules do not prohibit frequency hopping in the licensed services, and 
since the device is a base station, we are concerned that the frequency range of hopping 
transmissions may be limited by the FCC license in a specific geographical area.  Please 
explain how the device may be configured to limit the hopping range of channels if 
limited by license such as in a single frequency block, rather than all 6 blocks of the PCS 
band for example. 
 
Information regarding this was actually covered in review of the application.  Kindly  
refer to Comments 1, Question 3 and Response, including the file Hopping Information 
Revised (last page).  If this information is not sufficient, please let us know.   
 
ATCB 


